
MEMORANDUM 
To: 

Date: 

Subject: 

All Interested Bidders 
January 20, 2017 

RFQI7-0361OV, Lift Station 41A, Force Main Repairs 
And Manhole Rehabilitation, Whitfield Avenue and West 
Country Club Lane, Bradenton, FL (Project #402-5104285) 
Addendum #2 

Quoters are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on Quote Form Page 1 of 
the Quote Form and made a part of the above named quoting and contract documents. Quotes 
submitted without Acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete. 

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the quote and contract documents. These 
items shall have the same force and effect as the original quoting document, and cost involved shall be 
included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified quote date, shall conform to the 
additions and revisions listed herein. 

The deadHne oflanuarv 12. 2017 at 5;00 PM concernin, all inquiries. interpretation. clarification 
or additional information pertain in, to this quote has passed. No additional inquiries shall be 
considered. This deadline has been established to maintain fair treatment for all potential quoters, 
while maintaining the expedited nature of the Economic Stimulus that the contracting of this work may 
achieve. 

Ouoters Note 1; Reply date has been REVISED to read; February 1, 2017 at 3;00 PM. 
(Was; January 27, 2017 at 3;00 PM) 

Ouoters Note 2; CLARIFICATION FROM ENGINEER; 
Reference Contract Documents Specifications, TABLE OF CONTENTS. under Division 3, CONCRETE 
Section 03500; Lift Station Specification reads "ERROR! BOOKMARK NOT DEFINED." This section is 
not a part of this SpeCification package and is NOT included in this Specification. 

Ouoters Note 3; Excerpts of the As-Built Record plans for the existing lift station are hereby made a 
part of this Addendum No.2: 

Attachment "E", Improvements at MLS 41-A, Record Drawing, G-l and C-l, dated May 2010, (2 total 
pdf pages). 

Attachment "F". Lift Station 41-A (RTU #454) Rehab, Record Drawings, Sheet I, through 5, dated 
November 2003, (5 total pdf pages). 

(NOTE; THE COUNTY MAKES NO REPRESENTATION REGARDING THE ACCURACY OF THE 
ATTACHED PLANS) 

Financial Management Department 
Procurement Division 
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Attachment "C". Existing wall, dated 09/20/2016, (4 total pdf pages). 

Attachment "H". Photo of damaged wood and stucco of wall to be replaced dated 01/05/2017 (1 total 
pdf page). 

Attachment "I", Photo of decorative plantings along the curved section of the wall at Carley Subdivision, 
Whitfield Avenue, (1 total pdf page). 

OUQtea NQte 4; REMOVE current explanation of Bid Item 5, Measurement and Payment, page 33 / 
257. 
REPLACE WITH; "Payment for work included in this Bid item will be made at the applicable Contract 
lump sum price bid for removing and replacing the existing decorative wall to match the existing wall, 
as shown on the Drawings or where directed by the Project Representative. Measurement shall be 
according to the Schedule of Values. Payment shall represent full compensation for removal and 
disposal of the existing wall, and constructing a replacement wall, including but not limited to all labor, 
material and equipment, excavation backfill, compaction, concrete, reinforcement, wood framing and 
cladding, stucco, trim, painting, connection to the existing wall, permits, wind and building code 
compliance as required, protection of portions of the existing wall to remain, and all incidentals 
necessary for completion of this Bid Item, ready for approval and acceptance by the Engineer/Owner. 
The Contractor is responsible for submitting sealed plans prepared by a Florida Professional Engineer 
to acquire a Sign Permit for the wall replacement. The cost for a Sign Permit is $296.00 +3%. A Certified 
Building Contractor or a Certified General Contractor must submit the permit application and construct 
the wall/sign." 

OUQtea NQte 5; Below responses are a result of inquiries, interpretation, clarification pertaining to 
this project which were received at the Information Conference held on January 5,2017 and questions 
received through January 12,2017. 

Q1. On the quote form, item B for Rehab of Manholes has a unit of measure of SF, should it be VF? 

Rl. No, the measure of Square Fee (SF) is correct for item B, "Rehab and Reline Manhole". 

Q2. Is dewatering to the roadside swale acceptable? 

R2. Dewatering to the roadside swale is acceptable, provided it is one in accordance with FDEP 
requirements, and is limited to the capacity of the stormwater system. 
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Q3. Are all saddles to be stainless steel? 

R3. Yes, all saddles and saddle hardware must be stainless steel. 

Q4. Is an EZ Valve (insertion valve) acceptable instead of a line stop and tapping valve with saddle? 

R4. All Quoters are required to submit their Quote in accordance with the plans and specifications 
which were made a part of the original Request for Quotation Document, RFQ17-03610V. 

Q5. Which plants belong to the HOA, and which must be replaced after wall construction? 

R5. AIl disturbed vegetation, with the exception of the decorative plantings along the curved section 
of the wall shall be replaced. The HOA will replace the decorative plantings. 

Q6. Does the wall replacement item require the contractor to obtain permits and submit a design by 
a Florida Professional Engineer? 

R6. Yes, a sign permit application must be submitted by the contractor for the wall replacement. The 
cost is approximately $300.00. The application and wall construction must be completed by a Florida 
Certified General Contractor or a Certified Building Contractor. The contractor must prepare wall plans 
for the permit application to the satisfaction of the Manatee County Building Department and shall be 
prepared by a Florida Professional Engineer. It appears that All American Enterprises of Sarasota may 
have done the work on the wall in 2004. 

Q7. What is the voltage and height of existing overhead power lines on Whitfield Avenue? 

R7. The voltage is less than 50,000 volts and the required clearance is at least ten (10) feet radius in 
accordance with OSHA. The power line elevations have not been measured. 

Q8. Please consider approving our epoxy liner and polymer cement materials for the manhole rehab 
and relining work in this project. 

RB. All Quoters are required to submit their Quote in accordance with the plans and specifications 
which were made a part of the original Request for Quotation Document, RFQ17-03610V. 
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This is NOT a sealed bid soIicjtation. Quotes may be received via email to 
Olga.Valcich@mymanatee.org or faxed to 941-749-3034 or sent via U.S. Mail to Manatee County 
Procurement Division, Suite 803, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, FL 34205. 

All repIies are due February 1. 2017 at 3;00 PM. 

Sincerely yours 

11" ~elissa M. Wendel, CPPO, Pure a ing Official 
rCWV'Manatee County Procurement Division 

OV (13 [pdf pages attached) 


